

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PENICJ]
Sent: 2017-03-01 7:31:22 PM
To: McGoey, Eric (ENERGY) [Eric.McGoey@ontario.ca]
Subject: Announcement

How much detail will you be going into to describe how the process will work for the IESO to sell the new regulatory asset to OPG? Do you have any key messages you can share?

We're just not clear as to how much detail for responses to media, should they ask. I expect many of the questions can be directed to the ministry, but it would be helpful to better understand how far you'll be going.